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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO IOMAR2L PN |: 2y
EASTERN DIVISION —_—
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA tSESUT”bL;{\Q/h ({"JgiTU P%J'LIJ%

v. Case No: Q/p-Cr -bS
18 U.S.C. §922(g) (1)
18 U.S.C. §924(a) (2)
26 U.S.C. §5861(d)
26 U.S.C. §5871

JUDGE.Q»c%mnq

ABDULLAH M. MUSLIM
aka Johnnie P. Clagg

INFORMATTION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT 1
On or about October 19, 2009, in the Southern District of

Ohio, the defendant, ABDULLAH M. MUSLIM, also known as Johnnie P.

Clagg, having been convicted of at least three crimes punishable by
imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, namely:

(1) Making Threatening Communications, a felony in
violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 871, on
or about October 26, 1999, in the Southern District of
Ohio, Case no. 1:98crl06;

(2) Felonious Assault, a felony in violation of Ohio
Revised Code (O.R.C.) 2903.11], on or about February 14,
1994, in the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas, Case
number 93CR-2407; and,

(3) Carrying a Concealed Weapon, a felony in violation of
O.R.C. 2923.02, on or about August 30, 1991, in the
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Franklin County Court of Common Pleas, Case number 91CR-
05-2639,

did knowingly possess in or affecting commerce, the following
firearms:

(1) Arsenal 7.62 Assault Rifle, Model SA M-7, serial
number AB021619;

(2) Intratec 9mm pistol, Model AB-10, serial number
A011186;

(3) AK 47, 7.62, serial number STG 2000-c, serial number
G088806.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1) and § 924 (a) (2).

COUNT 2

On or about the 19th day of October 2009, in the Southern
District of Ohio, ABDULLAH M. MUSLIM, also known as Johnnie P.
Clagg, knowingly possessed destructive devices, namely, a
combination of parts, namely 5 metal threaded pipes, 10 metal end
caps, 4 cans of 2-F black powder, and two rolls of fusing, designed
and intended for use in converting said parts into 5 pipe bombs,
which are firearms and destructive devices, as defined by 26 U.S.C.

§5845(f) (3) capable of causing death or serious bodily injury,
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said destructive devices not registered to him in the National

Firearms Registration and Transfer Record as required by 26 U.S.C.

§5841.
In violation of 26 U.S.C. §5861(d) and §5871.

CARTER M. STEWART
United States Attorney

Deputy Criminal Chief



